)(6) [b)(6) |
ey

From:

o6 [6) I
D) I

To!

Subject:|FW: Introduction to Sarah Morgenthau and Lauren Wegner

Date:|2016/02/18 11:25:27

Priority:|Normal

Type:|Note

Can you please reach out to him and explain?

From:(®X6) |

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 11:23:47 AM
To{b)X6) |

Subject: Re: Introduction to[b)(6) |and®)©)

Am [ off the committee?

On Feb 18,2016, at 11:19 AM[®)X6) [b)6) P wrote:

Since this group is very well versed on these issues, | think what would work best is
if you were able to please provide a few minutes of top level discussion on what
you are doing in this space, with the rest of the time available for Q&A and
discussion with the members.

For your reference, attached is the subcommittee roster.

Thanks again,

From:[0)(©) [mailtd®X6) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 10:00 PM

To:[b)6) |

Ccilhisy, _ . J®)6)

Subject: Re: Introduction to[(b)(6) land|(b)(©) |

I'll check schedules and get back to you. Did you want us to present on
something or just for discussion?

Sent from my iPhone
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On Feb 17, 2016, at 6:51 PM, [PX®

[b)6)

b wrote:

Would it be feasible to have someone join sometime between

12:30pm-1:30pm on Friday? Around 30 minutes would work,

but we can accommodate any availability that you have.

Thanks very much,

From:(b)(©) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 8:45:56 PM

To:[(b)(6) |

Cc:{(b)X6) } [®)©) |b)6) ;

[b)(6) |

Subject: Re: Introduction tob)(6) Bnd|(b)(6) |

(b)6) |we would love to have you speak to us on Friday and via video

or phone will work. | am adding|(b)®) to follow up with a
time and we can also set up a time tomorrow to talk if that would be

helpful.

Thank you for reaching out to us.

From{b)(© |[mailto[®)(©) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 08:20 PM
To: [b)6) |

Cc[®)6) 26 b
Subject: Re: Introduction to]®)(6) land[(®)(6)

Apologies for the delayed response on this. We may be able to
get someone to join via video or phone. What did you want our
team to discuss and for how long? What windows of time

would work?

Thanks so much,
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From: [b)(6) fo)6) b

Date: Monday, February 15, 2016 at 6:46 PM

To: '[(b)6) | {o)6) >

Ce:[B)6) [0© 2 OO
[0)6) Ko b,[(B)(E) |

<khye6) >,

"rey k>, [b)(6) |

e h"

4536 b, ps 436 PYb)(6) |

4hi6) P

Subject: Re: Introduction td®)(6) pnd|(b)(6)

Nice to meet you via email as well. My colleague|®(©) |is the
better point of contact for this effort alongside |)(6) Also
looping in [®)X6) |from our team.

Thanks,

On Feb 15, 2016, at 7:19 PM, |(b)(6) |
{hie - wrote:

Thank youfor the introduction. [(b)(6) hnd
very nice to meet you virtually. | am running
the Homeland Security Advisory Council for Secretary
Jeh Johnson. The Council has stood up a subcommittee
at the request of the Secretary that is focused on
countering violent extremism. It is co chaired by[®)6) |

[©® Jand [©)6 — ]copied above. We are having
a meeting on Friday at the Wilson Center and were
wondering if either of you might be available to speak
to our group in person, or alternatively by video or
phone.[b)6) who works with me and is
copied here can follow up with some more background
information and to see if there is a time that works for
you.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Best,
(b)(6)

From:|(b)(6) |
[mailtdbics |
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 05:22 PM

To:[bi6) [H)(6) P ](b)(é) |

L&) |
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Cc: [0)6) | {&)(6) b

Subject: Fwd: Introduction tolby6 Jand
[)© |

Dear |b)(6)

I'd like to introduce you to[®b)6) land
[(b)(6) |both with DHS. This upcoming

Friday I'll be speaking to a subcommittee they
are working on, focused on countering violent
extremism, about the role of feminism in
identifying and stemming violence.[®® ]and
[©6 Tare working with a variety of
nongovernmental stakeholders, including
social media and tech companies, and would
like to talk to you about participating. The work
you are doing sounds highly pertinent! I've cc'd
[0 here, pursuant to contacting her earlier.

Hope you are well and enjoying the long weekend.

All the best,
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From:[b)©6) |
OG0 g
Date: Sun, Feb 14, 2016 at 6:43 PM
Subject: Introduction to[®)(©) land
[b)6) |
To:[®X6) l,
[(b)(6) | {BE) P,
[© HBY®) P
Deaf®® ]

I'm writing to introduce you to{®(©)
and [b)©)

{06 |and[®® | both with DHS, are working
on a subcommittee that is focused on
countering violent extremism. The
subcommittee is engaging with a number of
nongovernmental stakeholders including
social media and tech companies. This
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upcoming Friday | will be speaking to the
subcommittee about the role of feminism in
efforts to identify and stem violence. Given the
work you do | am hopeful that this will be a
mutually beneficial connection!

I hope you are enjoying a good weekend.

All the best,

[©® |

Director/\WM peech Project
pHibYE) |
TWITTERIDYAY ]
SKYPE(DYEY |

TUMBLR | Facebook
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6 [vi6) |

Sender: [)(6)

(b)(6) Ibie |

Recipientil,m{m

Sent Date:|2016/02/18 11:25:27
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